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o Builders & Engineers Group, Ltd

October 21, 2020
City of Garden Grove
Public Works Department
13802 Newhope Street.
Garden Grove, CA 92843
Attn: Liyan Jin
ljin city.or,

RE: CP1141000 - PARTRIDGE LIFT STATION IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
Bid Withdrawal

Dear Ms. Liyan,

We would like to withdraw our bid due to the fact that we discovered that there was a clerical mathematical
error in totaling the bid items. We failed to add the $100,000 allowance that was pre-printed on the bid form.
This is apparent on the bid form. The total of $439.002 includes all the bid items except for the $100,000 pre-
printed allowance. Our bid total would have been $539,002, and we are willing to perform the project for that
amount but understand that the City found that they were not able to adjust our total. Please contact me at your
convenience should you have any questions.

ouad Houalla
Metro Builders & Engineers Group. Ltd.
714-747-8372



